Thursday, July 28, 2016 at 2:06:34 PM Eastern European Summer Time

Subject: FW: Request of information

Date: Monday 27 January 2003 at 14 h 57 min 01 s Eastern European Standard Time
From: Vasif Kortun

To: Ece

From: cm von hausswolff <cmvh@home.se>
Date: Sun, 26 Jan 2003 18:30:41 +0100

To: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Subject: Re: Request of information

Hi there,
Good hearing from you!

Are you showing in Ljubljana with Zdenka? You know there is a "red eye" flight
beetweeen Istanbul and Ljubljana manybe you can swing the two in one.

That would actually be quite good! To squeeze it in! 23rd?

If not, let us shoot for Mid-April. Also, what is the best way to get Nordic money for
you in terms of sources, and finally how would you look at a CMvH + Pansonic /
Tommi event?

IASPIS in Sweden only works with visual arts so | don't really know!?
A Pan sonic/Tommi event would be excellent since | know these guys very well!

important!: my <krev@it.kth.se> address is terminated. new email address is:
<cmvh@home.se>

Carl Michael von Hausswolff

Katrinebergsbacken 4-6, 117 61 Stockholm, Sweden
ph/fax: +46 8 668 4234

mobile: +46 70 452 70 46
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